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From: Wilson, Scott (Birmingham) <Scott.Wilson3@jacobs.com>
Sent: 13 November 2023 15:19
To: Owen, Derfel
Subject: RE: [EXT] Planning Department - Permitted Development Notification - Cadent Ulverston
Attachments: Planning Department - Permitted Development Notification - Cadent Ulverston

Hi Derfel 
No response received but see attached proof of delivery of notification 
Regards 
Scott 

Scott Wilson, MSc BSc MIEMA CEnv | Jacobs | Senior Associate Director – Water and Environment 
M: (+44) 07513898583 | Scott.Wilson3@jacobs.com 
7th Floor, 2 Colmore Square, 38 Colmore Circus, Queensway, Birmingham, B4 6BN, UK 
www.jacobs.com 

From: Owen, Derfel Derfel.Owen@cadentgas.com  
Sent: 13 November 2023 13:26 
To: Wilson, Scott (Birmingham) <Scott.Wilson3@jacobs.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: [EXT] Planning Department ‐ Permitted Development Notification ‐ Cadent Ulverston 

Hi Scott 

Did you get a formal response to the attached PD rights letter? 

Regards 

Derfel 

From: Wilson, Scott (Birmingham) <Scott.Wilson3@jacobs.com>  
Sent: 12 May 2021 14:55 
To: customer.services@southlakeland.gov.uk; andrew.martin@southlakeland.gov.uk 
Cc: Dawson, Jayne <jayne.dawson@cadentgas.com>; julie.kirkby@southlakeland.gov.uk 
Subject: [EXT] Planning Department ‐ Permitted Development Notification ‐ Cadent Ulverston 

Please find attached a Permitted Development Notification with regard to a proposed pipeline diversion in Ulverston 
Please forward this to the SLDC Planning Department 
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
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NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any 
viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. 

 
Jacobs U.K. Limited 
1180 Eskdale Road, Winnersh, Wokingham RG41 5TU 
Registered in England and Wales under number 2594504 

This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The content may 
also contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the 
sender immediately and then delete the e-mail and any attachments. You should not disclose, copy or take any action 
in reliance on this transmission. 
 
Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from this transmission. 
Cadent Gas Limited does not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to 
monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices.  
 
Cadent Gas Limited is a limited liability company, registered in England and Wales (registered no. 10080864) 
with its registered office at Pilot Way, Ansty Park, Coventry, CV7 9JU.  

 

 
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
Cottons Centre, Cottons Lane, London, SE1 2QG 
Registered in England and Wales under number 2594504 


